Lo%0o0d 3378/

— MR I

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekup  []war [] mar

" (Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Certified Copies . Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

700161328167




[ &

Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 11:37 AM
Td: 'Peter West'

Subject: RE: Change of Address CRM:0002160

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State-values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfaction Survey’

From: Peter West [mailto:Peter@staunchsystems.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 11;21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address CRM:0002160

I need to change my address for my company.
Staunch Systems LLC

Doc{ument Number L09000033781

FEVEIN Number  NONE

Date Filed 04/07/2009
State Fi.
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/08/2009
New address is:

5200 NW 43rd St STE 102-132
Gainesvile, FL 32606

My FEIN is 26-4620412
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